Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 November, 2020 9:06 AM

To: Mohamed Isman

Cc: TPY Insurance Team; 'assignments’; 'Admin A'

Subject: RE: SLH3380Z - 3RD PARTY CLAIM - ( TP ) - ( CHINA TAIPING INSURED ) - (

SKE1681X ) - LIABILITY STATUS

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above captioned matter and your email below.

Our insured has not lodge report.

Meanwhile, we are appointing LKK to survey your client vehicle first.
Aside fo LKK;

Please get your surveyor to liaise with MOTORIMAGE to conduct survey.
Regards,

Irene Tay

Executive
Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896192 | F:(65) 62247478/62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: &V Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Mohamed Isman <isman@motorimage.net>

Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 5:16 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: TPY Insurance Team <tpyinsteam@tanchong.org>

Subject: SLH3380Z - 3RD PARTY CLAIM - ( TP ) - ( CHINA TAIPING INSURED ) - ( SKE1681X ) - LIABILITY STATUS
Importance: High

Hi Claims Team,
Kindly advise liability status for the above mentioned vehicle.

Attached is the GIA report & Estimate

Thank You.



Best Regards

Mohd Isman

Senior Executive

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 319255

HP: 9668 9313

Email: isman@motorimage.net

Website: www.tanchong.com : www.motorimage.net

Disclaimer: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or
use any part of this message. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error-free or virus-free. The
sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions.



